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Hoy, Bridget

From: Janoski, Frank B.

Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2008 11:57 AM
To: 'Brian Gill'

Cc: Hoy, Bridget; Nelson Nolte

Subject: SLU/Avis Meyer

Brian,

| just wanted to follow up with you on this document production. We are trying to have documents copied, bates
labeled and sent to you today. If we cannot get them prepared in time, they will be sent first thing in the
morning. Due to Bridget's and my schedules, we are doing our best to get all responsive documents to you by
Wednesday.

As for your comments about the dispositive motion deadline, we cannot conceive what in our documents you
would need for any motions that you would file. We already have told you that we would be very flexible as to
depositions after we have provided our discovery responses. If there is something that | am missing in this regard,
please let me know.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Frank

Frank B. Janoski

Lewis, Rice & Fingersh, L.C.
500 North Broadway, Suite 2000
St. Louis, Missouri 63102-2147
Direct Dial: 314.444.1307

Cell Phone:314.550.6418

Direct Fax: 314.612.1307

fanoski@lewisrice.com
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